Meyers, Robert {(COE)

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2000 9:54 AM
To: Regula, Pamela

Subject: . RE: Complaint

Ms. Regula,

Regarding your concems, | don't believe this is an ethics violation that we can pursue. However, | would ke to know the
identity of the person who told you and your husband that a community activities does not need to abide by rules.

Robert Meyers

----- Qriginal Message---—

From: Regula, Pamela

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2000 12:08 PM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Subject: Complaint

Mr. Meyers,

These Mr. Holley also goes around the neighborhood and calls Team Metro on a daily basis
turning private homeowners, who do not belong to his association in to Team Metro, who in turns
goes out and gives notices of viclations or citations to these individuals.

If Team Metro is citing the individuals that Mr. Holley turns in, then | believe they should aiso
charge him for his signs that his puts Up eévery month. | have contacted Team Metro every month
as well as Commissioner Katy Sorenson and nothing is ever done.

Please let me know if this is considered an Ethics Violation.
Thank you in advance for attention to this matter.
Pameta Tegula

Communications Department
305-375-3958




